
 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 

 
EXEC/ADMIN COMMITTEE MEETING 

May 5, 2021; 10:30 a.m. 
Conference Call 

Dial 1-888-296-6500 and enter Guest Code 966582 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 
*Action Item 

 
I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
II. Public Comment 
 
III. Review of Credit Card Statements  

 
IV. Approval of May 6, 2020 Executive/Admin Committee Meeting Minutes*  

 
V. Approval of 2019-21 School Readiness Plan Amendment #30* 

 
VI. Approval of the Online Mediation Course for the Executive Director, Dawn Bell* 
 
VII. Approval of She is Fierce Training Membership for ELC of North Florida Staff and 
            Board Members* 

 
VIII.    Retro Active Approval (Effective April 1, 2021) of the Contract Amendment to  
            Media/Graphic Design Provider Contract Amy Lyn D’Alesio, Sole Proprietor of Creative 
            Types* 
 
IX.       Review of Board Membership-Informational 
 
X.        Committee Absenteeism Log – Informational 
 
XI.       Committee Comment 
 
XII.      Next Meeting:  Board  – June 9, 2021; 10:30 a.m. 

  Exec/Admin – August 4, 2021; 10:30 a.m. Conference Call  
 

XIII.    Adjournment* 
 



May 5, 2021 
Exec/Admin Committee Meeting  

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.  
 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 

         

 

II. Public Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
May 5, 2021 

Exec/Admin Committee Meeting  
Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.  

 
. 

 

III. Review of Credit Card Statements 

 

 

• Statements are provided to Board/Committee 
Members ONLY for review and have been 
emailed at the time meeting packets were 
emailed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



May 5, 2021 
Exec/Admin Committee Meeting  

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.  
 

 

IV. Approval of May 6, 2020 Exec/Admin Committee 
Meeting Minutes* 

 

 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

Executive/Admin Committee 
May 6, 2020 

 Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Conference Call Meeting 
May 6, 2020 

10:30a.m. 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
Committee Members Present: 
Nancy Pearson, Board Chair 
Joy Stanton, Vice Chair 
Myrna Allen, Treasurer 
Aubrie Simpson-Gotham, Secretary 
Teresa Matheny, ECS 
Michael Siragusa 
 
Coalition Staff Present: 
Dawn Bell, Chief Executive Officer 
Tajaro Dixon, Grants and Operations Manager 
Rhonda Cody, Office Manager 
Chris Spell, Finance Manager 

Committee Members Absent: 
Theresa Little-EXCUSED 
Renee Williams-EXCUSED 

Others Present: 
 
 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  
The meeting was called to order at 10:35 a.m. by R. Cody and roll was called; quorum was 
present with 6 of 8 committee members in attendance. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No Comments. 
 
 
REVIEW OF CREDIT CARD STATEMENTS 
Employee Credit card statements were presented to the committee for the review of the months 
of January, February, March and April, 2020. (Amex and Visa cards issued to D. Bell and R. 
Cody)     There were no comments or questions. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AUGUST 7, 2019 EXEC ADMIN MEETING MINUTES * 
 
 

1. M. Allen motioned to approve the August 7, 2019 Exec Admin Meeting 
Minutes.  A. Simpson-Gotham seconded the motion.  No discussion – 
motion passed unanimously. 
 



Executive/Admin Committee 
May 6, 2020 

 
 

2 

 
APPROVAL OF THE 2019-21 SCHOOL READINESS PLAN AMENDMENT #26* 
 
The following three School Readiness Plan Attachments were revised: 

 
• Attachment I F and I J ECS (Episcopal Children’s Services) Procurement- Disbursements 

Pol and Proc 041620 
(ECS Procurement and Disbursement policies were updated by staff to include all 
departments/programs of Episcopal Children’s Services.)   
(A summary page of the changes is placed before the policy in the packet.) 
 

• Attachment I I ECS SRAD01 IT Pol and Proc 022020 – showing edits  
(The ECS “IT” policies were updated by staff to include all departments/programs of 
Episcopal Children’s Services) 
 

• Attachment II E ELC Sliding Fee Scale eff 070120  
 

• Attachment V A ELC 2021 Monitoring Plan Narrative 042220 – showing edits 
 

• Attachment V A ELC 2021 Monitoring Schedule 042220  
 

 
2. A. Simpson-Gotham  motioned to approve the 2019-21 School Readiness Plan 

Amendment #26.  N. Pearson seconded the motion.  No discussion- motion 
passed unanimously. T. Matheny recused herself from voting, documentation 
attached.  

 
APPROVAL OF THE REVISIONS TO THE EARLY LEARN COALITION OF NORTH 
FLORIDA’S ANTI-FRAUD PLAN FOR 2020/21* 
 
Revisions:   
 

1. Updated the fiscal year of the Plan, revision date, and Coalition approval date. 
2. Updated the job title for who is responsible for implementing the coalition’s anti-fraud 

activities from “Project Compliance Specialist” to “Program Support Coordinator” on 
pages 2, 6, 7, and 8. 

3. Other job titles were updated on pages 2, 4, and 5 (due recent ECS re-structuring). 
4. Names of specific forms updated on page 2. 
5. Electronic delivery of information updated on page 4. 
6. Contact information for the Program Support Coordinator updated on page 8. 

 
 



Executive/Admin Committee 
May 6, 2020 

 
 

3 

3. M. Allen motioned to approve the revisions to the Early Learning Coalition 
of North Florida’s Anti-Fraud Plan for 020/21.  J. Stanton seconded the 
motion.  No discussion, motion passed unanimously.  

 
 
RETRO ACTIVE APPROVAL (EFFECTIVE May, 1 2020) OF THE INFECTIOUS 
DISEASE EMERGENCY ADDENDUM TO THE ELCNF 2020-2021 COOP 
(CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS PLAN)* 
 
The purpose of the Infectious Disease Emergency Addendum Plan is to offer additional guidance 
to the existing ELCNF COOP in the case of outbreaks of diseases caused by infectious agents, 
biological toxins or responding to other infectious disease emergencies.  The ELCNF will follow 
all protocol as directed by the State of Florida. 
 
 

4.      J. Stanton motioned to retro active approve (effective May 1, 2020) of the  
         Infectious Disease Emergency Addendum to the ELCNF 2020-2021 COOP  
         (Continuity of Operations Plan)  N. Pearson seconded the motion.  No  
         discussion, motion passed unanimously.  

 
 
REVIEW OF BOARD MEMBERSHIP- Informational 
Informational; no comments. 

 
COMMITTEE ABSENTEEISM LOG- Informational 
Informational; no comments.  
 
 
COMMITTEE COMMENT 
No comment 
 
 
NEXT MEETING 
June 10, 2020, 10:30a.m., Board- Renaissance World Golf Village Resort an Convention Center  
August 5, 2020 10:30 a.m. – Executive Administrative Committee Meeting- Conference Call  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT* 

 
5.     N. Pearson motioned to adjourn the meeting at 10:59 a.m.  M. Siragusa 
        seconded the motion.  No discussion – motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
 
Minutes submitted by, Rhonda Cody, Office Manager on May 29, 2020 



May 5, 2021 
Exec/Admin Committee Meeting  

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.  
 

 

V. Approval of 2019-21 School Readiness Plan 
Amendment #30* 

 

 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of 2019-21 School Readiness Plan Amendment #30 
Reason for 
Recommended 
Action 

 
The following School Readiness Plan Attachments were revised: 
 

• Attachment II E Parent Sliding Fee Scale eff 070121  
 
 
If this is not done, the following would occur: 
 

• The Coalition’s School Readiness Plan would not be properly updated/in 
compliance with OEL. 

 
 

How the Action 
will be 
accomplished 

Board Approval, then OEL Approval. 

 
 
 







May 5, 2021 
Exec/Admin Committee Meeting  

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.  
 

 

VI. Approval of the Online Mediation Course for the 
Executive Director, Dawn Bell* 

 

 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of Online Mediation Course for the Executive 
Director, Dawn Bell 

Reason for Recommended Action Mediation Course taught online for all applicants 
for $900 to give the Executive Director professional 
training in the mediation arena.  This course 
normally involves additional costs for travel but due 
to Covid, the entire course is online. No travel 
expenses will be required.   
 
 

 
If this is not done, the following would occur: The Executive 
Director would not have a chance to have professional 
development in the mediation arena.   

 
  

How the Action will be accomplished Board Approval 
 

 
 
 



































May 5, 2021 
Exec/Admin Committee Meeting  

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.  
 

 

VII. Approval of She is Fierce Training Membership 
for ELC of North Florida Staff and Board Members* 

 

 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Approval of She is Fierce Training Membership for ELC of 
North Florida Staff and Board Members 

Reason for Recommended Action She is Fierce Training Membership for ELC of 
North Florida $5,000 which will be open to staff and 
board for trainings as well as outreach events. 
 
 

 
If this is not done, the following would occur: Staff and Board 
would miss out on many training opportunities in leadership as 
well as outreach events to promote the ELC and the VPK 
programs. 

 
  

How the Action will be accomplished Board Approval 
 

 
 
 















May 5, 2021 
Exec/Admin Committee Meeting  

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc.  
 

 

VIII.  Retro Approval of (Effective April 1, 2021) of 
the Contract Amendment to Media/Graphic Design 

Provider Contract Amy Lyn D’Alesio, Sole Proprietor 
of Creative Types* 

 

 

 

*ACTION ITEM 



Early Learning Coalition of North Florida 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DESCRIPTION Retro Approval (Effective April 1, 2021) of the Contract Amendment to 
Media/Graphic Design Provider Contract Amy Lyn D’Alesio, Sole Proprietor of 
Creative Types 

Reason for 
Recommended 
Action 

 
THIS AMENDMENT, entered into between the Early Learning Coalition of North 
Florida Inc. hereinafter referred to as the Coalition, and Amy Lyn D’Alesio hereinafter 
referred to as the Contractor, amends the 2020-2021 Media/Graphic Design Provider 
Contract with Amy Lyn D’Alesio (Creative Types), as follows:  
 
Page 2 of Contract: Currently States: Fees & Terms: Marketing/ Ad Graphics 
Contracted Service not to exceed 200 hours @ $60/hr. Not to exceed $12,000 annually.  
 
Amendment: Fees & Terms: Marketing/ Ad Graphics Contracted Service not to 
exceed 300 hours @$60/hr. Not to exceed $18,000 annually.  
 
THIS AMENDMENT shall begin on April 1, 2021.  
 

 
How the Action 
will be 
accomplished 

Board Approval, then OEL Approval. 

 
 
 



Amendment to Media/Graphic Design Provider Contract Amy Lyn D’Alesio, Sole-
Proprietor (Creative Types) 
 
THIS AMENDMENT, entered into between the Early Learning Coalition of North Florida Inc. 
hereinafter referred to as the Coalition, and Amy Lyn D’Alesio hereinafter referred to as the 
Contractor, amends the 2020-2021 Media/Graphic Design Provider Contract with Amy Lyn 
D’Alesio (Creative Types), as follows:  
 
Page 2 of Contract: Currently States: Fees & Terms: Marketing/ Ad Graphics Contracted 
Service not to exceed 200 hours @ $60/hr. Not to exceed $12,000 annually.  
 
Amendment: Fees & Terms: Marketing/ Ad Graphics Contracted Service not to exceed 300 
hours @$60/hr. Not to exceed $18,000 annually.  
 
THIS AMENDMENT shall begin on April 1, 2021.  
 
All provisions in the contract and any attachments thereto in conflict with this amendment shall 
be and are hereby changed to conform to this amendment.  
 
All provisions not in conflict with this amendment are still in effect and are to be performed at the 
level specified in the contract.  
 
This amendment is hereby made a part of the contract.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this amendment to be executed by 
their officials thereunto duly authorized.  
 
EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF NORTH FLORIDA 
 
NAME:________________________________________TITLE:________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: ___________________________________________ DATE: ______________ 
 
 
AMY LYN D’ALESIO (CREATIVE TYPES) 
 
NAME: Amy Lyn D’Alesio        TITLE: President 
 
SIGNATURE: _________________________________________ DATE: _________________ 
 
 
 



May 5, 2021 
Exec/Admin Committee Meeting 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 

 

 

 

 

IX. Review of Board Membership  
 
 

 

INFORMATIONAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 

B O A R D  M E M B E R S H I P  S U M M A R Y  
As of January 1, 2021 

 

Position Name Term Start Date Term End Date 
B A K E R  

Total Private Sector 0 
B R A D F O R D  

    
Total Private Sector 0 

C L A Y  
Governor Appointee Private Sector Ron Coleman November 22, 2013 April 30, 2016 
Governor Appointee Private Sector *Brian H. Graham May 14, 2015 April 30, 2019 

Private Sector Vina Delcomyn September 2020 September 2024 
Total Private Sector 3 

N A S S A U  
District Superintendent of Schools or Designee *Kristi Simpkins December 2013 December 2021 

Total Private Sector 0 
P U T N A M  

Representative of Programs for Children with Disabilities 
under the Federal Individuals with Disabilities Education 

Act Marsha Hill March 2018 March 2022 
County Health Department Director or Designee Vacant   

S T .  J O H N S  
Member Appointed by Bd. of County Commissioners or 

the Governing Board of a Municipality Christian Whitehurst March 2021 March 2025 
Head Start Director Brian McElhone July 2017 July 2021 

Governor Appointee Private Sector CHAIR Vacant, Chair   
Private Sector Mike Siragusa September 2018 September 2022 
Private Sector Michelle Jonihakis December 2018 December 2022 
Private Sector Kyle Gammon September 2019 September 2023 

Total Private Sector 3 
M U L T I  C O U N T I E S  

DCF Regional Administrator or Designee Charles Puckett December 2018 December 2022 
Regional Workforce Board Executive Director or 

Designee 
*Renee Williams, (Baker, Clay, 
Nassau, Putnam, St. Johns) September 2014 September 2022 

President of a Florida College System or Designee * Dr. Myrna Allen, Treasurer September 2014 September 2022 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 

(Clay, Putnam, St. Johns) 

Representative of Private For-Profit Child Care Providers 
Patricia Tauch 
(Clay County) January 2019 January 2023 

Representative of Faith Based Child Care Providers 
Theresa Little,  
(Putnam, St. Johns) December 7, 2016 March 2025 

Central Agency Administrator 
Teresa Matheny 
(All Counties) September 21, 2016 NA 

Private Sector 
Aubrie Simpson Gotham, Secretary 
(St. Johns) December 2018 December 2022 

Private Sector 
Joy Stanton, Vice Chair 
(St. Johns) March 2020 March 2024 

Private Sector Whitney Kersey Graves March 2021 March 2025 
Total Private Sector 3 
Combined Total Private Sector (Must comprise 
MORE THAN 1/3 of total Board Membership): 9 

TOTAL MEMBERSHIP 19 
 Second 4 year term 

 
• Ron Coleman- Governor appointee for the private sector has filed paperwork with the Governor’s office for approval of a second term.  I 

received word that Ron is approved, just waiting on documentation. 
 

• Nancy Pearson- Governor appointee for the private sector has retired effective April 30, 2021.  We are working with the Governor’s office 
for approval of a new Board Chair appointee.    
 

• Dr. Myrna Allen- Term date is September 2018; she has served one term and has been reappointed as the Designee by President Joe Pickens 
of St. Johns River State College to serve a second term.  The Board approved Dr. Allen’s second term on the September 19, 2018 meeting.  
Dr. Allen’s second term expires September 2022. (President of a Florida College system designee) 
 

• Renee Williams- Term date is September 2018; she has served one term and has been  reappointed for a second term as the Designee by 
President Bruce Ferguson of the Regional Workforce Board.  The Board approved R. Williams second term on the September 19, 2018 
meeting.  R. Williams second term expires September 2022.  (Regional Workforce Board Executive Director or Designee) 
 

• Joy Stanton-Term date is March 16,2020.  The Board approved J. Stanton’s second term on the March 11, 2020 meeting.  J. Stanton’s 
second term expires March 2024. 
 

• Theresa Little- 1st term expired December 2020.  The Board will vote on approval for a second term at the March 10, 2021 Board Meeting. 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 

• Mandatory Seats: All mandatory seats have been filled with the exception of one, Mary Garcia has resigned from the Board and we will 
have a new Designee from the Putnam County Health Department, Jessica Bishop approved at the June 9, 2021 Board meeting. 
 

• Combined Total Private Sector (Must be comprised of MORE THAN 1/3 of total Board Membership): 1/3 of 19= 47%.  We currently have 
9 private sector members. 

 

• Total Membership: 15 to 30 members.  We currently have 19 board members. 



May 5, 2021 
Exec/Admin Committee Meeting 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 

 

 

 

 

X. Committee Absenteeism Log  
 
 

 

INFORMATIONAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



By-Laws
 ISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

 SENTEEISM LOG
Section 3.2.7 - Unexcused absences from two (2) consecutive meetings within a twelve month period by a
representative or appointed member is equivalent to resignation from the Coalition.
Section 3.2.8 - Mandated members with three (3) consecutive unexcused absences from meetings or six (6) unexcused absences from meetings with in a twelve month period without due cause may be notified by the Chair that their
X = Attended

1 Delcomyn, V. No longer a 
member

X No longer a 
member

2 Siragusa, M. X X X

3 Pearson, N. X Excused X

4 Williams, R. X X Excused

5 Matheny, T. X X X

6 Stanton, J. X Excused X

7 Allen, M. X X X

8 McElhone, B. No longer a 
member

No longer a
member

Not a member
yet

No longer a 
member

9 Simpson-Gotham, A. Not a member Not a member X

10 Little, T. X X Excused

5/6/2020-
Meeting Member Name

8/7/2019 
Meeting

No Mtg.     Apr-
20

2/5/2020-
Meeting 
Cancelled

No Mtg.       
Mar- 20                  

5/1/2019 
Meeting 
Cancelled

No Mtg.    Sep-
19

No Mtg.     
Oct-19

No Mtg. Jun-
19

No Mtg. Jul-
19

11/6/2019 
Meeting 
Cancelled

No Mtg.     Dec-
19

No Mtg.   
Jan-20



May 5, 2021 
Exec/Admin Committee Meeting 

Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. 
 
 

 
 

XI. Committee Comment 
 
 

           
 

XII. Next Meetings: 
 

• Board Meeting–  
June 9, 2021; 10:30 a.m. Renaissance Resort at 
World Golf Village Convention center 
 

• Exec/Admin – August 4, 2021; 10:30 a.m. 
Conference Call 

 
           

 
XIII. Adjournment* 

 

*ACTION ITEM 

   


	1-Tentative Agenda Exec Admin 05 05 21
	May 5, 2021; 10:30 a.m.
	Conference Call
	TENTATIVE AGENDA

	2-CS I II
	3-CS III
	4-CS IV
	5-Minutes-Exec Admin 05 06 20 draft
	6-CS V
	7-AIS  - SR Plan Amend 30 - 050521
	8- 2021Sliding Fee Schedule 5 5 21
	9-CS VI
	10-AIS-Form for Online Mediation Course
	11-Online Mediation Course 5 5 21
	12-CS VII
	13-AIS-Form for She Is Fierce
	14-She is Fierce Training Membership Agreement 5 5 21
	15-CS VIII
	16-AIS- Contract Amendment to Amy Lyn D'Alesio 5 5 21
	17- ELC 2020-21 Amendment to Media_Graphic Design Provider Contract Amy Lyn DAlesio
	18-CS IX
	19-Board  Membership Smry 4.28.21
	20-CS X
	21-Exec Admin Absenteeism Log for 05 05 21Mtg
	Table 1

	22-CS XI,XII, XIII

